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CHAPTER XX.
RANDOLPH TOWNSHIP.

Bovxparizs AND ORoaANIZATION—LAND ExTRIES—ProsEers annp Pio-
NEER SETTLEMENT—NORTH'E Laxpivnc—MILLERSEURGH—MILLS, Dhis-
TILLERIEZR, ETO—S0HO0LS, CHURCHES AND GRAVEYARDS,

ANDOLPH TOWNSHIFP occcupies a position in the eastern part of

Ohio County, and eomprises nearly one-half of the territory of
the entire county. It is bounded on the north by Langhery Creek,
which separatés the counties of Dearborn and Ohio, on the east by the
Ohio River, on the south by Switzerland County, and on the west by
Cass and Union Townships. On the formation of Ohio Conaty, in 1544,
the county commissioners ab their first session, held June 3, of that
year, orderad that all of the tervitory of the county be embraced in one
township, to ba eallad Bandolph Township. The following metes and
bounds were given it: “Beginning on the Ohio River on the section
line between fractional Sections 25 and 36, Town 4, Range 1 west;
thenes west with said line to the nortlhwest corner of Section 32; thenee
south to the northwest line between Range 1 and Hange 2; thence south
to the line dividing Switzerland and Dearborn Connties; thenes east
with said line to the Ohio River; thence up said river to the place of
beginning." Prior to the organization of Ohio County, this was known
as Bandolph Township, Dearborn Connty, and originally, in addition to
its present torritory, it inelnded the eastern fier of sections in the town-
ghip of Union, which were attached to Union, Dearborn Counnty, in
1833. 1In 1845, when the boundary line between Dearborn and Ohio
Connties was changed. & chauge was made in the metes and bounds
of Randolph Township, leaving it as it is at present.

LANT: ENTRIES.
The lands of the township as dispesed of by the Government with
the yvear of sale and the purchasers’ names, are set forth in the follow.
ing list: (Where the entire section was not disposed of at one time,
the succession of dates and names indieate the years when and names
to whom portions of the section wers sold. )
Town 3 north, Range 1 west.
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Fractional Sections 1 and 2, and Section 3, sold April 8, 1501, to
Lewis Davis and Benjamin Chambers.

North half of Bection 4, Febroary 11, 1812, to David B. Closs, and
the rest in 15814, to David Close and John James.

Section B, in 1813, 1814 and 1815, to Willinm Howlett, John Payne,
Martin Stewart and John Dizon.

Section 6, in 1815, to Peter White, Hugh Beatty, John Mounts,
John Barricklow and Robert Espey.

Section T, in 1814, to Horh Espey, and in 1515, to John Barrieklow
and Hugh Espy.

Section 8, in 1814, to John Dairet and Robert Drake; in 1816, to
Hugh Espey; in 1817, to Hugh Moore.

Section 9, and fractional Sections 10 and 11, January 23, 1802, to
Henry Cadberry.

Fractional Section 15, in 1514, to P. 5. Symmes, assigned fo John
James.

Seetion 17, in 1804 and 1813, to Robert Ricketts, and, in 1814, to
Hugh Espey, Sr., and Stephen Stewart.

Seetion 18, in 15815, to John Dixon, and in 1818, to Samuel 8. Scott,
and Bufus Gordon, William Boss and Dillard Drale.

Section 19, in 1815, to Richard J. Hale, Jaeob Goodner; in 1818,
to Nathan Bicketts and Willis Batea

Section 20, in 1815, to David Remer; in 1818, to Silas Howe and
William Ross; in 1817, to Silas Howe; and, in 1827, to Calvin Mable.

Fractional Sections 21 and 22, in 1813, to Lot North,

Town 4 north, Range 1 west.

Fractional Section 10, sold April 22, 1801, to Daniel Conner, and re-
gold December 2, 1804, to 0. Ormsby.  (Sea Centre Township.)

Fractional Sections 14, 15 and 16, sold July 20, 1801, to Joseph
Wilkinson, and resold to Jesse Hunt, December 3, 1808,

Section 17, in 1813 and 1814, to Benjamin Miles; in 1814, to Henry
Miller, and, in 15815, to B. Taylor and Thomas Burns.

Section 18, in 1813, to Michasl and William Flake, and Squire Pe.
teet; in 15314, to Richard Bailey; in 1515, to Jaeob Smith and John
Conner,

Section 19, in 1913, to John and Farrington Barricklow and James
Burke; in 1816, to John Hunt and F. Barricklow,

Hection 20, in 1814, to Thomas Stewart; in 1816, to James Warnock
and Abijah Goodrich; in 1831, to William Highy.

Section 21, in 1814, to Cols. William T. and J. D. Miller; in 1815,
to John Barricklow, and, in 1816, to Hogh Moore.

Seetion 22, April 7, 1807, to Payton Short.
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Fractional Seetion 23, April 7, 1807, to Payton Short,

Sections 25 and 20, May 27, 1801, to Tsrael Loring.

Section 27, in 1816, to Jonathan Parks, Alex Abercrombie, William
Bills, A. Duboiz and Robert Duelk.

Section 28, in 1814, to John H. MeCollough; in 1815, to Robert
Espey, James Stewart and Charles English.

Section 29, in 1516, to Ephraim Guard, Samune] Stoel and JTames Hind;
in 1830, to Isaae Dexter; in 1831, to Henry Collins; in 1533, to Elijab
Lindsay.

Section 30, sold in 1813, fo John and Farrington Barricklow; in 15814,
to Isaac Dexter, and in 1815, to Isance Dexter.

Section 31, in 15814, to Peter Lionesteller, Asa Hamilton, James
Buchanan and James (z1bson,

Saction 32, in 1814, to Frederick Waldo, Noah Babbs and James
Stewart; in 1815, to Jonathan Huntington and John English.

Soction 83, in 1813, to Claybourn Allen; in 1815, to Isaae Wilcot; in
1817, to Robert Elliott; in 1831, to Sumnel M. Jelley.

Saction 84, in 1804, to David B. Close; in 184, to Eloranthnn Kem-
per; in 1815, to David Close and Samuel M. Jelley.

Section 30 and fractional Section 36, April 27, 1801, to James Find-
lay.

Township 8, Range 2 west.

Section 1, sold in 1814, to James A. Walton: in 15817, to Robert
Elliott; in 1827, to Andrew Donglass; in 1833, to David Herron, and, in
15834, to John W. Herron and Andrew Dounglass.

Section 12, in 1818, to John Embree and E. Hepburn; in 1816 to
James Wood; in 1880, to Hugh Bodle; in 1531, to James Boyle and
Lydia Wright, and, in 1834, to James Wishard and William Gray.

Hection 13, in 1814, to George Newton and Prinee Athearn; in 1816,
to Benjamin Duboiz; in 1818, to J, Embres and E. Hepburn; in 1832,
to James T, Pollock.

Boetion 24, in 1813, to Robort Ricketts; in 1814, to Jacob Light,
John Dewitt; in 1515, to Jaeob Light.

PFIONEERS AND PIONEER SETTLEMENT.

A nonmber of the original purchasers of the lands of Randolph
became aectnal settlers, improved the lands, played their part in trans-
forming the wilderness into the beantiful and fertile fields amid the pri-
vations and hardships of pioneer life, replaced the eabin with a snbstan-
tial brick, the enmbersome log-stable with the commodions barn; gave
up the sickle, the seythe and the eradle for the reaper and the mower, the
“Hail ** for the steam-thresher, saw the wigwam of the savage give way
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CHAPTER XXIL

UNION TOWNSHIP.

BOUNDARIES AND ORGARNIZATION—ORIGINAL Laxp PrnRcHASERS—EARLY
SETTLEMENT—INDIAN TrapiTion—MiLes, DIsTILLERIES, ETe—FIRsT
ScrooLs—CHURCHES AND GRAVEYARDS—MovNDs—MinToN—HART-
FORD—MISCELLANEOTS. .

NION TOWNSHIFP is bounded on the north by Laughery Creek,
on the east by Randolph Township, on the south by Cass and

Randolph Townships, and on the west by Pike Township. In Mareh,

1845, after the additional territory from Dearborn had been attached to

Ohio County, the commissioners of the latter connty deseribed Union

Township, as “all the territory bounded by Cass Township on the sonth;

Randolph on the east; Dearborn County on the north, and Pike Town-

ship on the west." This deseription would give Union Township, in

addition to its present territory, Section 81, of Pike. In February, 1874,

the boundary lines between Union and Pike, and between Pike and Cass,

wera 30 established as to leave Pike Township with its present territory.

Before the organization of Ohio County, Union was the name of a town-

ship of Dearborn County, which originally embraced, besides the present

territory of Union Township, Ohio County less Seetions 24, 25 and 38,

whieh wers given it in 1833, the eastern tier of sections of Pike, and all

of Cass Township.

ORIGINAL LAND FPFUOROCHASERS.

Below is set forth the original disposition of the lands of the town-
ship, with the dates when sold and names of the persons to whom sold.

Township 4, Range 2 west,

Bections 18, 21, 22 and 23, are sitnated partly in Dearborn County.

Section 13, was purchased in 1803, 1811 and 1814, by John Brown-
son in the former year, and by Peter Allen in the years last mentioned.

Portions of Section 21, were purchased in 1810, by Daniel Crume;
in 1811, by Benjamin Wilson; and in 1812, by Patrick Fall and Ben-
jamin Wilson,

Portions of Section 22, were purchased in 1808, by John James; in
1811, by William Blae; in 1812 by Henry Cload and William Spencer, Sr.

Portions of Section 23, were purchased in 1803 by John Brownson;
in 1804, by Benjamin Wilson; in 1811, by John Walker.
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Portions of Section 29 (part in Dearborn County), were purchased in
1804, by Daniel Creemer; in 1811, by Robert Conaway; in 1813, by Will-
inm Weathers; in 1815, by Ebenezer Huberk.

Portions of Section 24, 1811, by John and James Walker; in 1814,
by Tsaae Carlton and Henry Anderson; in 1816, by James Allen.

Portions of Section 25, in 1813, by John Davis; in 1815, by Joseph
Oglivie per Walker.

Portions of Section 26, in 1814, by John and James Walker; in 1815,
by John and James Walker; in 1817, Thomuas K. Coles; in 1818, by
Samuel Hanna,

Portions of Section 27, in 1512, by David Bloe; in 1514, by John
Walker: in 1815, by William Blue; in 1817, by David Bloe.

Portions of Section 28, in 1808, by John James; in 1815, by John
Walker: in 1519, by Joseph H. Coburn; in 1813, by David Hufford.

Portions of Section 32,in 1818, by Robert Conaway; in 15815, by Joseph
Frakes; in 1832, by John Weathers and John Conaway; in 18335, by
John W. Ray; in 1886, by Thomas Pureell and Renselaer Willey.

Portions of Seetion 33, in 1816, by James Conaway; in 1818, by
John Glass, William Babbs, William Gibson and Otis Ellis; in 1827, by
William Kittle; in 1836, by David Hufford.

Portions of Section 34, in 1814, by Ebenezer Hubert; in 1815, by
James Garduer; in 1818, by Joseph Woods; in 1817, by Jacob Miller.

Portions of Section 35, in 1814, by John Espey and James Crane; in
1816, by John Walker; in 1817, by Hugh Espey.

Portions of Seetion 36, in 1814, by William Alezander, William
Saranton, John Barricklow and Benjamin Miles.

EARLY BETTLEMENT.

The first settloments in the township wers made along Langhery
Croak, Thoss in which thers is any degres of certainty in naming were
made at and in the vicinity of the village of Milton, On or about
‘hristmas, 1810, when Ebenezer Harbert landed just above the now vil-
lage of Guionville, and rearsd his 1mde eabin on the ‘north bank of
Langhery Cresk, there were living a few settlers along the cresk both
ahove and below, but none on the hills, OF those dwelling south of the
atream in what is now this township ean be traced John Weathers, where
Miltor now stands; balow lived James Conaway, Daniel Crome and Ben-
jomin Wilson. Just at what period these settlements wers made cannot
now be datermined, bub by referenee to the above land sales it will be
seen that Wilzon purehased lands in the vieinity of Hartford as early as
1504, Daniel Ornme further np the ereekin 1803-09. John Weathers, re.
forred to above, was a native of Virginia, but eame from Kentueky to the
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yenrs of age entered into the employ of the Atlantic & Mississippi Steam-
ship Company, with whom he continued till they closed np in bankeuptey.
In 1868 he came to his father’s, whers he has sinee resided, assisting on
the farm and teaching school. He has tanght school every winter sinee
186Y9, and anticipates continning in the profession. He was married,
June 7, 1877, to Caroline Schweitzer, born io Cineinnati, October 6,
1550, a daughter of Henry and Christena Schweitzer, natives of Germany.
They eame to Ohio in 1848, and to Dearborn County, Ind.. in
1858, whore he died Angust 9, 1882, of cancer of the stomach, Thoy
bad four children: Caroline, Henry, William and Emma. Mr. Assche
and wife have four children: Henry, William, Lonizetta and Emma.

NOAH L. BABBS, of Rising San, and one of the oldest residents
of the place, was born in Hampshire County, Va., November 13, 1784
His parents were John and Eebecea {Lane) Babbs, patives of Virginia
and Maryland respectively, and of Fnglish and Irish descent. Tn 1503
his parents removad from Virginia to Cincinnati. Here the family re-
gided until 181%, when they removed to the vicinity of Rising Sun and
purchased forty acres of land, where the parents passed the remainder of
their lives, the father dying af the remarkable age of one hundred und
threa years, Onr subject grew to manhood on the farm of his parents,
remaining until nineteen years of age.  Daring the war of 1812 he
was in New Orleans, and saw Jackson after he hiad won that battle which
has almost immortalized him. Returning North, Mr. Babbs went to
Ohio, and during the bailding of the Miami Canal, he worked on it as
one of the bosses. Next he purchaszed a tract of land several miles back
of the Ohio River, north of Cincionati, and followsd gardening for
thirty odd years, In 1871 he awgain purchased property in Rising Sun,
where he has sines resided, livine a retired life, though by prozy deal-
ing some in real estate. Mr. Babbs first married Naney Smith, who
died one year later. He then married Kittie Ann Phares, who disd in
1882, there having been born to the union, five children, viz, : Charles
P., William, Emelins, John and Susan,  His third wife was Amey
{Tueker) Rawlson; one child was born to them—Virginia, His fourth
marrisge oscurred in 1868, to Mrs Catharine Hyner. Mr. Babbs isa
member of the Christian Chureh.

ANDEEW J. BARRICKLOW, of Randolph Township, was born in
Ohio County in 15825, His parents, Jolin and Mary A. (Emmerson)
Barricklow, wera natives of Pennsylvania and Massachnsetts, respectively,
His father was a son of Daniel and Judith Barricklow who was
born, reared and married in Peunsylvania, and immigrated to this county
about 1803 or 1800, coming vie the Ohio River in a little float-boat. He
purchased land here, some of which is still in possession of the family. He



	historyofdearbor00chic_0007
	historyofdearbor00chic_0437
	historyofdearbor00chic_0438
	historyofdearbor00chic_0439
	historyofdearbor00chic_0467
	historyofdearbor00chic_0468
	historyofdearbor00chic_0615

